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01 February 2008 
 
Dear  Sir/Madam  
 

DECISION 
 
Planning (Listed Building and Conservation Areas) Act 1990 
Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Regulations 1990 
 
Approval of Details (Listed Building) Granted 
 
Address:  
Kings Cross Station 
Euston Road 
London 
N1 9AP 
 
Proposal: 
Details of a proposed written scheme for a programme of building recording as partial 
discharge of condition 3 pursuant to listed building consent granted subject to a section 106 
legal agreement dated 9th November 2007 (ref. 2006/3394/L) (for the alterations, 
extensions, refurbishment works to King's Cross Station).  
 
Drawing Nos: Copy of Building Recording and Watching Brief Ref: ENG-SPE- JMP- G5-
SWNS-0001 Issue no. 2.0; Ingram Consultancy Practice Information; Curriculam Vitae from 
Graham Abrey; James Brennan; Catherine Woolfitt; 
Covering Letter dated 29/01/2008. 
 
The Council has considered your application and decided to approve the submitted 
details.  
 
 
 



   

Informative(s): 
 

1 You are reminded that further submissions will be needed, including the recording 
contractors method statement and the final master document before Condition 3 
(2006/3394/L) can be fully discharged.  
 

2 You are reminded that conditions 1, 2, part 3, 4, 5, part  
6, part 7, 8-24(inc), part 25 and 26-33(inc) of listed building consent 2006/3394/L 
granted on 09/11/07 for the alterations, extensions and refurbishment works to 
King's Cross Station including the construction of the Western Concourse to abut 
the Western Range and the Great Northern Hotel, remain outstanding and require 
details to be submitted to the local planning authoirty for approval. 

 
 
 

Disclaimer 
This is an internet copy for information purposes. If you 
require a copy of the signed original please contact the 
Culture and Environment Department on (020) 7974 5613 
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